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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 16" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of Cross Border
Power Transmission Company Limited (CPTC) will be held on Thursday, September 29, 2022
at 03.45 pm on a shorter notice through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other Audio Visual Means
(“OAVM?”), at to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company comprising of
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, Statement of Profit & Loss, Cash Flow Statement and
notes forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2022 together with
the Board’s Report, the Auditors’ Report thereon and comments of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. A K Singh (DIN- 08627576), who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers herself for re- appointment.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. K Sreekant (DIN- 06615674), who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re- appointment.

To declare the final dividend for the Financial Year 2021-22 @ 25 % recommended by the Board
of Directors in their meeting held on July 07, 2022.

In this connection, to consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the
following as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the final dividend at the rate of Rs. 2.5 per equity share of face value of
Rs 10 each be and is hereby declared for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022 and the same
be paid to the shareholders as on the date of AGM as recommended by the Board of Directors of
the Company on July 07, 2022”

Corporate Office : 3rd Floor, Niryat Bhawan, Rao Tula Ram Marg, Opp. Army Hospital Research & Referral, New Delhi - 1

Phone : +91 11 45646389, www cpleindia.com

Registered Office : 3rd Floor, Niryot Bhawan, Rao Tula Ram Marg, Opp. Army Hospital Research & Refferral. New Delh 110057



VI.

VII.

To authorize the Board of Directors of the Company to fix the remuneration of the Statutory
Auditors for the Financial Year 2022-23.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution for Regularization of Additional Director, Mr. R K Tyagi
(DIN-09632316):-

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. R K Tyagi (DIN-09632316), who was appointed as an Additional
Director with effect from July 07, 2022 on the Board of the Company in terms of Section 161 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions and who holds office up to the date of
this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution for Regularization of Additional Director, Mr. Bibhudutta Biswal
(DIN-05150657):-

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Bibhudutta Biswal (DIN-05150657), who was appointed as an
Additional Director with effect from September 01, 2022 on the Board of the Company in terms
of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions and who holds office
up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the
Company.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited
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M a0
O™
Anjali Singhal
Company Secretary

Reqgistered Office:

3" Floor, Niryat Bhawan, Rao Tula Ram Marg,
Opp Army Research & Referral Hospital,

New Delhi, 110057

Date: September 29, 2022
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NOTES:

1. In view of the prevailing situation of Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(“MCA”) has vide its circular dated 5th May, 2020 read with circulars dated 8th April, 2020
and 13th April, 2020 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted holding of the
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of the
Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”), the AGM of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM. The deemed venue for
the 33" AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company.

2. Since, this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical
attendance of Members has been dispensed with, accordingly, the facility for appointment of
proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and
Attendance Slip have not been sent through this Notice.

3. The relevant explanatory statement in respect of Special Business, as required under Section
102 of the Companies Act, 2013, is enclosed as item no VI and VII.

4. A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special
Business, to be transacted at the AGM, is annexed hereto.

5. Corporate Members authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Meeting are
required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body
Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing its Representative to attend the AGM through VC.

6. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

7. The AGM is being conducted through Microsoft Teams. Kindly make it convenient to attend the
meeting via Video Conferencing.



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

The following Explanatory Statement set out the material facts with respect to the Notice as
required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013:

Item No (VI):

Mr. R K Tyagi (DIN-09632316), was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect
from July 07, 2022, in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with the Articles of Association of the Company. Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013,
the above director holds office only up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company. In this regard, The Board is of the view that the appointment of Mr. R K Tyagi (DIN-
09632316) on the Company’s Board as Director is desirable and would be beneficial to the Company
and hence it recommends the said Resolution No. (VI) for the approval by the members of the
Company.

Item No (VID:

Mr. Bibhudutta Biswal (DIN-05150657), was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company
with effect from July 07, 2022, in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with the Articles of Association of the Company. Pursuant to Section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the above director holds office only up to the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company. In this regard, The Board is of the view that the appointment of
Mr. Bibhudutta Biswal (DIN-05150657) on the Company’s Board as Director is desirable and would
be beneficial to the Company and hence it recommends the said Resolution No. (V1) for the approval
by the members of the Company.

None of the Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/ their relatives, except Mr. Dirghayu
Kumar Shrestha himself, is in any way concerned or interested, in the said resolution. The Board
recommends the said resolution to be passed as an ordinary resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited

Anjali Singhal
Company Secretary
Registered Office:
3" Floor, Niryat Bhawan, Rao Tula Ram Marg,
Opp Army Research & Referral Hospital,
New Delhi, 110057
Date: September 29, 2022
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BRIEF RESUME OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-ELECTION/ REGULARISATION

1. Directors seeking re-election at the 16" Annual General Meeting:

Name

Mr. Akhileshwar Singh

DIN

08627576

Date of Birth and Age

December 11, 1964/ 57 years

Date of Appointment

October 21, 2020

Qualification

Master of Business Administration (Finance)

Expertise in
functional Area

specific

He has more than 30 years of experience in various organizations
including SJVN. He started his career in the year 1987 with
Hindustan Paper Corporation Ltd. He joined SJVN in 1993 as Sr.
Officer (Finance) and worked in various departments and projects.
He worked in various sections of Finance, Commercial & System
Operation, HOD (Finance) of LHEP, HOD (Internal Audit), CFO,
SAPDC Nepal and as Chief General Manager (Finance) of Corporate
Headquarters, Shimla.

Directorship held in other
Companies (Part-time) along
with listed entities from
which he/she resigned in the
past three years

i SJVN Limited
ii. SJVN Thermal Private Limited
iii.  SJVN Green Energy Limited

Name

Mr. K Sreekant

DIN

06615674

Date of Birth and Age

December 21, 1963/ 58 years

Date of Appointment

September 30, 2019

Quialification

B.Com (Hons.) graduate, CMA and PGDBM (Finance)

Expertise in
functional Area

specific

Mr. K Sreekant assumed the charge of Chairman & Managing
Director of Power Grid Corporation of India Limited
(POWERGRID) on August 5, 2019. Prior to this, he was serving as
Director (Finance), POWERGRID. He has more than thirty three
years of experience in power sector involving all facets of Finance &
Accounting function and in particular, long term financial planning,
investment appraisals, resource mobilization from domestic and
international markets and corporate accounts.

Directorship held in other
Companies (Part-time) along
with listed entities from
which he/she resigned in the
past three years

i.  Power Grid Corporation of India Limited
ii.  Bihar Grid Company Limited
iii.  Powergrid Energy Services Limited
iv.  North East Transmission Company Limited
v.  Powerlinks Transmission Limited
vi.  Teestavalley Power Transmission Limited
vii.  Energy Efficiency Services Limited
viii.  Powergrid Teleservices Limited
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2. Director being appointed at the 16" Annual General Meeting:

Name Mr. Ravindra Kumar Tyagi

DIN 09632316

Date of Birth and Age March 02, 1966/ 56 years

Date of Appointment July 07, 2022

Qualification Electrical Engineer and M. (Tech) in Energy Studies

Expertise in specific | Mr. R K Tyagi has work experience of over 32 years in Power
functional Area Transmission System, out of which over 26 years are in Operation

and Maintenance (O&M) of Substations and Transmission lines at
various key positions in premier CPSUs in power sector such as
POWERGRID and NTPC. He has handled multi-disciplinary
functions in various business segments of POWERGRID like Asset
Management, Engineering, Business Development (domestic &
abroad), Telecom, Load Dispatch & Communication, NTAMC,
Safety, DMS etc. Prior to this, he was Executive Director (North
Eastern Region) in POWERGRID and has handled functions of
Project Execution, Asset Management, Finance, Commercial and

various other regional functions.

Directorship held in other i.  Power Grid Corporation of India Limited

Companies (Part-time) along ii.  Powergrid Energy Services Limited

with listed entities from | iii.  Utwal-Gorakhpur Cross Border Power Transmission

which he/she resigned in the Limited

past three years iv.  Powergrid Teleservices Limited

Name Mr. Bibhudutta Biswal

DIN 05150657

Date of Birth and Age January 01, 1972/ 50 years

Date of Appointment September 01, 2022

Qualification Electrical Engineer and Masters in Management from Faculty of
Management Studies

Expertise in specific | Mr. Bibhu Biswal has 28 years of experience in evolving Indian

functional Area power sector in areas of renewable energy, Transmission &

Distribution, strategic consulting, regulatory mechanisms, project
development in solar sector and managing business operations for
various state utilities.

Directorship held in other i.  Assam Power Project Development Company Limited
Companies (Part-time) along ii.  Patiala Bio Power Company Limited

with listed entities from
which he/she resigned in the
past three years
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited

Report on the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements_'

This revise report is issued in suppression of “our earlier audit report dated. 07July, 2022 at the
instance of comptroller and Auditor generat (C&AG) in order to revise the report, as per the inputs
‘provided by C8AG. We confirm that there is no change in- the true and fair view of financial
statements as expressed in our earlier report and also none of the figure have undergone any
changes in the financial statements of the company as on 31° March 2022.

'AS Standalone “Finigncial Statements of Cross ‘Border
fed {“the Gompany’), which:comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2022, the Statemen Srofit: -and Loss (mcludln :-her comprehensive moome) the
Statement of Cash Flows and t Statement of: Changes in Equi y_for the year then ended, and a

summary of significant accountlng alicies and other éxpianatory int "mahon

We have audited the accom
Power Transmission Compa

F

‘explanations given to us, the
y the Companies Act, 2013

In our opinion and to the best of ol i formatlon and accordm
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the snformatlcr
(“the Act’) in the manner so required and:give a ' i conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed undei~se 133 of the Adt teall with the Companies (Indian,
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the profit and total

comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. '

Management's Responsibility for the ind AS Standalone Financial Statements
- _ : )

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Standaione
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in india, including the indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Comparies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Ruies, "015 as amended, and other accounting principtes
generally accepted in India.

¥




/" This responsibitity also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
/ provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
' frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controis, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuraby and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror. .~ _ : -

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reportirig Process,
~ Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements based
on our audit. In conducting our audit, We have taken into account the provisions of the Act. the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards’ on Auditing specified. under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Standalone Financial

Statements are free from material misstatement. J
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the ind AS Standalone
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making. those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS Standalone
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accountirig
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a bésis
for our audit opinion oh the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements, '

~ Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our im;ormation and according to the expl-anations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the
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manner 80 requured and give a true and fair view in conformttjyr with the accountrng prrnmples generally
accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the: financial position of the Company as at 31st March,

2022, its financial performance including othér cornprehenswe income, its cash flows and the changes
in equity for the | year ended on that date. : '

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Com'panies {(Auditor’s. Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”), issued by t_h'e Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
-A, which forms a part of this report, a statement on the matters specrﬂed in paragraph 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent appllcable : :

2. As required by_ Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report t'h'at: -

(a)
"

(C)

(d)

(e)

0}

We have sought and obtalned afl the znformatlon and explanattons ‘which to the best of our
knowledge and bellef were necessary for the; purpose of our audrt ' '

In our oprnlon proper books of account as requlred by law have been kept by the Company_
S0 far as appears from our examlnatron of such books. :

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss '(inoluding. Other Comprehensive Income),

the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equrty dealt with by this Report
arein agreement with the books of account and retums :

In our,'opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements comply with the ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder. - . '

On the basis of wr_itten representations received from the Directors and taken on record by the .
Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2022

from being appointed as a Director in terms of Sectlon 164(2 of the Companres Act, 2013

With respect to the adequacy of the internal f nancrai oontrols over i nanc:ai reporting of the

~company and the operating effectweness of such controls refer to our separate report in
' “Annexure B" . .

Pa:ge'3 of 13




3. As required by Rule 11 of the Co'mpanies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of clause () of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Act, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and acc'ording' to the explanation given to us:

@)

(b)

(c)

(d) -

@

The Company has disclosed. the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its ind
AS Standalone Financial Statements — Refer Note 25 to the Ind AS financial statement.

The Company did not have ény long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses. -

There.has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. : '

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of its kinowledge and belief,

other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or

loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources

or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies}, inciuding

foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing

or otherwise, that the 'I-nterm‘ged'iary' shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in

other persens or entities_id"entified_'in"a'ny manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries’ . '

(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), inciuding foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the .
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or-the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and '

(iii) Based on audit procedurés which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) contain any material mis-
statement. ' '

The final dividend paid by the C.ompan'y during the current year in respect of the same

declared for the previous year is in accordance with section 123 of the Compahies Act 2013 to
the extent it applies to payment of dividend. ' '

?
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4. Directions u/s 143(5) of Compames act 2013 Applicable from the F.Y 2018-19 onwards refer to
“our separate report in “Annexure C”. '

For H K Joon & Company
Chartered accountants

kil

C/A. Sudhir Kumar Slngh
Partner
Membership No: 067280

Date: 14/09/2022
" Place; New Delhi
UDIN-22067280ASDYEO3113
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the Ind
AS Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March 2022, we report that:

a)

b}

g}

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of its property, plant and equipment.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the property, plant and equipment of
the Company have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification as compared to the book records.

The Company does not have any immovable properties . Accordmgiy, clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is
not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records: of the Company, the Company has not revalued its property, ptant and equ1pment
(including right of use assets} or intangible assets or both during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company
for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988
and rules made thereunder. .

(a) Physical verification has been carried out by the Management in respect of inventory at
reasonable intervals including as on March 31, 2022. in our opinion the frequency of
verification is reasonable.

(b) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. As per the information and
explanations provided to us by the Management, the discrepancies observed on physical
verification of inventory were not material and the same has been properiy deait with in the
books of account.

-~

(c) According to the information and. explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions
on the basis of the security of current assets at any point of time during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

~

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

- the records of the Company, the Cémpany has not made any investments in or provided security
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h)

to companies, firms, limited Irabfllty partnersh|ps or any other partles durlng the year. The
Company has not provided guarantees, granted loans and advances in the. nature of loans during
the year to companies and other part es. The Company has not provided guarantees or granted
{oans or advances in the nature of loans during the year to firms or Ilmlted liabifity partnershrps

According to the mformatlon and expianatrons given to us, the Com‘pany has not made any joans, -
investments, or given any guarantees or provided any security pursuant to the provisions -of
section 185 and 186 of the Compames Act, 2013. Therefore the provnsrons of paragraph (iv) of
the above order are not appllcable to the Company : :

In our opinion and accordmg to the information and explanatlons given to us, the Company has .
not accepted any deposits from the public during the year under audit. Therefore directives issued
by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions N
of the Companles Act and the rules framed there under are not appncable to the company

We have broadly reviewed the cost records malntamed by the Company pursuant to the sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, specified by the Central Government and are of
the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been maintained. We have,
however, not made a detailed examlnatlon of the cost records with a view to determine whether

: 'they are accurate or complete,

(@) AcCording to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company

examined by us, in our opinion, the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed -
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-
- fax, Service tax, Duty of Cuatoms Value Added Tax, cess and any other statutory dues with
‘the appropriate authorities. We*are informed that theé provisions of Excisé Duty are not
“applicable to the company. According to the information. and eXplanatron’ g:ven to Us, no
undlsputed amounts payabie were outstanding as at March 31, 2022 for a perlod of more
than six months from the date they became payable :

(b) -Accordlng to the rnformatlon and expianations gwen to us, there are no dues of income tax,
Goods and service tax :

According to the mfon'natlon and explanations given to us and on the basus of our examinat:on of
the records of the- Company the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account in the tax assessments under the
[ncome Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. :

m} (a) In our oplnron and accordlng to the information and explanatlons glven to us the Company

has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to any ﬂnandal mstitution bank or
Government The Company does not have any debenture holders. . ' -

(b} Accordlng to the mformat:on and expianatlons given to'us and on an.cverall exammatlon of

the balance sheet of the Company, we report thal no funds ralsed on short-term basis have been
used for long-term purposes by the Company
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(c} According to the information and explanations giveh to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised joans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries (as defined under the Act). -

{a) In our opinien and _accor,di:ng. to the information and explanations given to us, the.company has
not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
and term loans during the year. : '

(b) According to the information and 'exb[anatiohs_"given to us and on the basis of our examination

~ of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential aliotment or private

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures quring the year.

(a) According to the inforrﬁation and explanation.s given to us, ho fraud by the company or any
fraud on the company by its offlcers or employees has been noticed or reported dunng the year

_under review. ., »

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section {12) of
Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rufe 13
of Companles (Audit and Aud[tors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government

According to the information and explanat]on given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.

. Therefore the provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the
records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further the details of the transactions have been disclosed
in the Ind AS Standalene Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting.
standards.

(a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in-our
opinion, the Company has an internal audlt system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business. : ~

w
(b) We have considered the mternal audit reports of the Company issued tili date for the period
under audit. -

According to information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with

directors or person connected Wlth him. Accordmg!y, prowsnons of paragraph 3 (xv} of the Order

are not applicable.




1)

w - e S I

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not required to be
registered under section 45-iA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

According to the information and explenations given to us, Company has not incurred cash losses
in current financial year and in the immediate_ly preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, ciause
3(xviil) of the Order is not applicable. - ' :

According to the informetion and explanatione given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,

~ other information accompanying the. standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board

of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that alf fiabilities faliing due

 within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get dlscharged by the Company as

and when they fall due.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent
amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project. Accordmgly,
clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not appllcable :

For H K Joon & Company
Chartered accountants

1
C'A. Sudhir Kumar Sin
Partner

Date: 14/09/2022.
Place: New Delhi:
UDIN- 22067280ASDYEO3113

Page 9 of 13




ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Cross Border Power
Transmission Company Limited (“the Company”) as of 31% March, 2022 in conjunction with our
audit of the Ind AS Standalone Financiai Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
.maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring -the

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the

safequarding of its' assets, the prevéntibn and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013, '

Auditors’ Responsibility .
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable

to an audit of Internat Financial Controls and, both issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of -

India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects. T '

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to
- fraud or error. - ' -

R



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appi'opriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system oveér financial reporting.

Meaning of In'ternal- Finahcial Controls over Financial Re-pbrting

A company's internal flnanmal controt over . fmam:ial reportlng is a process designed to provude
reasonable assurance regarding the. reliability of financial reporting and the preparation. of Standalone
Financial Statements. for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted -accounting
principles. A company's internal fmanaat control over ﬁnanc:al reportlng mciudes those policies and
procedures that; :

a. ~ Pertain -to the mamtenance of records that, in reasonable detait accurate!y and faurly'

reflect the transactlons and dispositions of the: assets of the COmpany, K

b.  Provide reasonable assurance that transactlons are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

c.  Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Interna_l Financial Controls over Financial Repbrting
Because of the mherent ||m|tat|ons of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusmn or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

error-or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal.

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internat

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in condltlons or

that the degree of compliance with the pohmes or procedures may detenorate




Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial

reparting and such internal financial controls over financial re

porting were operating effectively as at

31% March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in. the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Report

Accountants of India.

For H K Joon & Company
Chartered accountants

ICAI firm registration nu IBFETDA2932N

- C/A. Sudhir Kumar Sing}
Partner NG o
Membership No: 067280

- Date: 14/09/2022
Place: New Delhi
UDIN-22067280ASDYEO3113

-

ing issued by the Institute of Chartered
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ANNEXURE — C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

ANNEXURE - C referred to in our Independent Auditor’s report to the members of the Cross-Border Power
Transmission Co. Ltd. On the Tnd AS Financial statement for the year ended 31% March 2022, we report that:

In the directions issued b)? the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under sub section (5) of the section 143 of
the Companies Act 2613, based on the verification of records of the company and the information ard explanation
given to us, we report that: | '

~ Directions : Report

-Whether the cempany has system in place to process all | Not Applicable for the Company
the accounting transactions through IT system? If ¥eS, : '

| the implications of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or ['No, there is no restructuring of an existing loan or cases
cases of waiver/write off of debts /loans/interest efc. | of waiver/write oft of debts /loans/inierest etc. made by
made by a lender to the company due to the company’s | a lender (o the company due fo the company’s inability
inability to repay the loan? If ves, the financial impact | to repay the foan. Hence, there is no financial impact of
may be stated. (In case lender is a government company, | this ¢lause.

then this direction is also applicable for statutory auditor | ‘

of lender company.)

Whether funds received/receivable for specitic schemes | There were no funds received from Central or State
from central/ state agencies were properly accounted for/ agencies. o
utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of
deviation, '

- For H K JOON & Company
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Nu

oY
g K Sigd, 5%

'CASUDHIR KUMAR SINGEES, /it
Partner .2 f%_éj’:‘!s LA
Membership Number: 067280 =onmes
Date: 14/09/2022
Place: New Delhi
UDIN- 22067280ASDYEQ3113




CROSS BURDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITID
3rd FLOOR, NIRYAT BHAWAN, OPPOSITE R&R HOSPITAL
RAQ TULA RAM MARG, NEW DELHI - 110057

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2022

In Lakhs
Asat Asat
Note Na. 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
ASSETS
(1} Non—current assets )
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3A 1.01 2.60
(b) Capilal work-in-progress 3 - 890,64
(¢} Other intangible assels 3B .0.22 0.11
{d) Financizl assets 4 )
Service conecession agreeeiment 4A&B 19,172.21 19,483.31
' 19,181.34 20,375.75
(2) Current yssets
(o) Financial assels
(i) Trade receivables 6 ) - -
{ify Cash end cash equivalents 7 2,617.08 1,824,10
{ii) Other bank balaoves
{iii) Loans and advances ] . 2,263.37 1,970,965
{iv) Service concesston agresment 4AEB Vs 1,267.43 1,204 58
{v) Qher nancial assels 9 S 402,34 ] 43314
() Other current assets 10 e o 3000 o | . abos !
- 6,602.22 -~ ’5,483.26 ,
TOTAY. ASSETS 25,783.56 25!860.01
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ’
Equity
(a) Equity share capifal 11A 445095 4,850.95
() Other equity 1B
{i) Retained earnings 7,838.77 £,646.50
{if} Share application money )
Total equity 12,689.72 11,497.45
LIARBRILITIES
(1) Non-current liabilitles . .
(a) Financial liabiliies
(i) Borrowings 12 10,875.34 12,155.91
{b) Provisioas : 18 297 462
() Deferred tax liabilities (net) 22 43523 43523
(2) Current hinbilities
(8} Finaneial abilities .
(i} Other financial Tiabilities 13 1,529.35 1,355.64
{b) Other cutrent liabilitics 14 123,15 138,15
() Provisions 13 126,80 73.01
Total liabilities 13,093.84 14,362.56
# TOTAL EQUITY AND L_I:ABILITI.ES 25,783.56 25,860.01
See accompanying, notes to the financial slatement 1-36
In termns of ourreport attached
ﬁ‘or H K Joon & Co.
ICAI firm registration nambers 0022932N .
Chartered Accountants : For and op beball of the Bwrd X}\(
fg K "S—% Keshay Prasid Hira mr%
CA Sudhir Kumar Singh Directar * IHrector
Partner DIN : 07031302 DIN : 01898260
Mewbership No. 067280 . o}
oY
W / O’\
dnban Dash PR Pati Anjall Singhial .
ief Financial Officer Chief Exeutive Gfficer * Company Secretary 7 \th.R TR;q‘%
Membership No.: F8999 Membership No.: £52 B

Place : New Dethi
Duie: OH o} fonn .




CIROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
3rd FLOOR, NIRYAT BHAWAN, OPPOSITE R&R HOSPITAL -
RAQ TULA RAM MARG, NEW DELHI - 110057

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

In Lakhs
Year Ended Year Ended
Miites 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Continuing opcrations
Revenue from epetations . 16 722,56 713.08 :
Other income : 17 ’ - 528
Finance igome ' 13 2,725.08 2,624,78
Total lncome . . 344765 3A43.15
Expenses
Employee benefits expense i 19 . 13417 1090.29
Diepreciation and amprﬁsa_tinq expense 3A & 3B 137 2.58
Financa cast 20 1,236.67 1,361.24
Tm.lmnissiun, admiziistration and other expenses 21 © 34918 350499
Total expenses - 1,720.77 E TR I
FroflEf loss before tax from continuing operafions 1,725.88 1,519.05 !
Current fax . 2 301.55 324.79
Mat credit entitlement -301.55 -324.72
Deferred tax '
Income tax expense . = -
Profitf (1038) for the year 1.725.88 1.519.08
Other comprehicosive income
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations
Tetal comp rehiensive income/ (loss) for the year, net of tax 1,725.88 1,519.05
Attributalle to:
Equity holders of tho parerit
Non-controlling interests
Earnings per share K
Basic, profit{loss) for the year attcibulable 10 ord inary 24 356 313
equity hiolders of the parent
Ditated, profitf(loss) for the vear atiributable 10 ordinary
equity holders of the pareni 356 3 _l3
See accompanying noles o the fioancial sttement 1-36
In teams of our repert attached i
For B K Joon & Co. ?
ICAl firm registration number: WR22932N
Chartered acconntants For nind on behalf of the Board

CA ud.hir Kumar ‘iingh Keshav Prasad Hira 1a) Tay
Partner Director Director
Meabership No, 067280 DIN: (7051302 DI ; (1895200

Chief Financlal OfTicer
Membership No, I'8990

* Place : New Delhi )
Date: &7} U?’/?»:s 22

Chief Exeutive Officer

Place : New Delhi
Date : 07 July 2022

. som20g .
al/ :
e / O”\ -
5 d,»n{.ﬁlnsh PRIati Anjali Singhal

Company Secretary
Metnbership No.: A52858




CROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPAINY LIMITED
3rd FLOOR, NIRYAT BHAWAN, OPFOSITE R&K HOSPITAL
RAOQ TULA RAM MARG, NEW DELHI - 110057

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

In Lakhs
Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before taxation 1,725.88 1,473.69
Adjuitments for:
Cpening Adjustment )
Deprecialion expense LI Wy 258
Intesast income (2,725,08) (2,624.78)
Interast expense 1,236.67 1,361.24
Crpernting luss/ profit before working eupital changes 13913 21271
Movement i working capital:-
Men curent 3G4.10 1,204,948
Current (62.44) (RAT)
Decrease! (Inorease) in loans and advances (294.41) (309.77)
Decrease’ (Inerease) in other ourrent Snancial asses _ 30.80 (4.40)
Decrease/ (Increase) in athet curtent assets 0.08 (6.04) i
Inerease/ {Dearease) in ather financial liabilitics (2625) (30.32) '
Increases (Deoreass) {n ather current lisbilities & provigions 315 {33.9%) ;
Cash flaw from/ used in opevations 224,21 1,03(.74 -
MNet cash flow from/ used in operating activities . ) 21821 1,030, 74 '
B. Cash flow from imvesting activities
Purchase of property, plat and equipment {1.12) {L88y -
Capital work-In-progress . 89064 (52.35)
Interest recaived 232508 2,624.78
Sale of azsat )
Net cash flow from investing activities 3,614,60 2,563,55
C. Cash flow from financing actvities
Proceeds/(Paymeut) borrowings {1,279.57) {1,27357)
Dividend paid (533.60) {LB18.70)
Interest paid {1,.236.67) {1,361.24)
Net cash flow from financing activities 3,049 843 {3,659.51)
et inerease/ (deercase) in cash and cash equivalents {A + B + C) w297 (65.22) '
Cash and cash equivalents a? the begiming of the year 1,824.14 1,883.32
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 2,617.08 1,824.10 *
Compoaents of cash and cash Eqniialenls
Cazh in hand
Balances with scheduled bankes: .
O eurrent acedunts 462 1,375.41
On deposit aceouuts 2,612.47 448 49
Cash and cash equivalends in cash flow statement: y 1,617.08 ) 1,82-1 10
Cash flow statement has been prepared under indtrect inethod set oot io Ind AS-7
See accompanying hotes to the. financial statements
Tn teoms of our repn:t attached ’ For and vwa behalf of the Board
For H K Joon & Co. i t
ICAI firm registration oumber: 0022932N . ' /gfg/\_g o
Chartered 1ccountants /"/’/
Keshiv Prasad ' Hirn Lal T
K g _Di_reultmv’ I_)J'rector
__'—;Vg—‘l/ f ; DIN : 01051302 DIN : 01899200
CA Sundhir Kumar Singh -
Partoer
Membership Mo, 067230 /
F R Fati Amjali Singlial
Company Scereidry

, Place ; Mew Delhi
Date: B ! D‘:}'J% 27

" Chief Exeutlve Officer

Membership No.: ASIHSS

Plage ; New Delbi
Date : 07 July 2022



CROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements

1. Corporate information

The Company is a public limited company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the
_provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the Company is
located at 3™ Floor, Niryat Bhawan, Opposite Army Hospital Research and Referral Hospital,
Rao Tula Ram Marg, New Delhi - 110057.

The Company is principally engaged in establishment, operation & maintenance and transfer of
Indian Pottion of Indo-Nepal Cross Border Transmission Line from Muzaffarpur to Dhalkebar.

2. - Significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation
i) Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepa:réd in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under sectjon 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
Act), the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant provisions of
the Act.

For all the periods upto and including the year ended March 31, 2015, the Company prepared
its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section
133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016
are the first which the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

ii) Historical cost conventlon
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair ‘value or revalued amount;

*  Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy '
regarding financial mstruments)

iii}Functional and presentation curreticy
The financial statements are presented ir Indian Bupees which is Company’s funct1ona]
currency and all the values are rounded to the nearest rupee except when otherwise indicated.

iv) Use of estimates :

The preparation of financial stateinents requires estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses & cash flows during the reporting
period. Although, such estimates and assumiptions are made on a reasonable and prudent basis
taking into account all available information, actual results could differ from these estimates.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are teviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if. the
revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future years. ! ‘




CROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the ﬂnanclal statements

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies
a. Current versus non-current ¢lassification

The Company presents ‘assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is;
»  Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cyele
* Held primarily for the purpose of trading -
»  Expected to be realised within twelve months after the 1ep0r1mg period, or
= Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

= Ttis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle ‘
* Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading ‘ :
» Ttis due to be settled within twelve months after the reportmg peried, or
*  There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as Non-current.
Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash équivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as
its operating cycle.

b.  Foreign Currencies
The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company’s entities at their
respective functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for
recognition. However, for practical reasons, the Company uses an average rate’if the average
approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction. '

Monetary assets and liabilities denomiinated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised
in profit or loss with the exception of the following:

o Tax charges and credits attrlbutable to excllange d1fferences on those monetary o
items are also recorded in OCI.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are

translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial tfransactions. Non-monetary

items mieasured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at

the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-

monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or

loss on the change in fair value of the item (ie., translation differences on items whose fair

value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit ... .

or loss, respectively). : ) o) 25 Wﬂ%
. ‘ G,




'CROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the fmanmal statements

C.

d.

Fair value measurement

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best intetest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use ot by selling
it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is

* being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,

taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties
collected on behalf of the government,

Revenue relating to construction services under a service concession arrangement is recognised
based on.stage of completion of the wok performed. Operation or service revenue is recognised

in the period in which the services are provided by the Company. When the Company provides

more than one service in a service concession arrangement, the consideration received is
allocated by reference o the relafive fair values of the services delivered.

The transmission system incentive / disincentive is accounted for based on certification of
availability by the respective Regional Power Committees -and in accordance with the CERC
tariff regulations. ‘

Surcharge recoverable from trade receivable are reoognlsed when no 51gn1ﬁcant uncertainty as
to measurability and collectability exists.

Scraps are accourited for as and when sold

Dividend income is recognised when tight to receive payment is established.

Service Concession Arrangements {SCA)

The Company has entered into concession agreement under public-to-private Service Concession
Arrangements (SCA) to construct, operate and maintain infrastructural facilities, Under SCA, the
Company recognises Intangible Assets and Financial Assets depending on the terms of
Concession granted by the Concessionaire. Further, revenue recognition also requires estimation
of construction margin, overlay expense% and operations & maintenance costs. Under SCA,
where the Company has received the right to charge users of the public service, such rights are
recognised and classified as Intangible Assets. Where the Company has acquired contractual
rights to receive specified determinable amounts, such rights are recognised and classified as

_Financial Assets. Such financial assets. are.measured at fair value upon initial recognition.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial assets arec measured at amortised cost.

If the Company is paid for construction services partly by a financial asset and partly by an
intangible asset, then each component of the consideration is accounted for separately and is
recognised initially at the fair value of the consideration.




CROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements

f.

Receivable Under SCA

Under a SCA, where the Company has acquired contractual rights to receive specified
determinable amounts (Annuity) for use of an asset, such amounts are recognised as “Financial
Assets” and are disclosed as “Receivable against Service Concession Arrangements”. The
value of a Financial Asset covered umder a SCA includes the fair value estimate of the
construction services which is estimated at the inception of the contract and is based on the fair
value of the constructed asset and comprises of the actual eonstruction cosl, a margin as per the
SCA, estimates of the future operating and maintenance costs, including overlay / renewal
costs. The cash flow from a Financial Asset commences from the Provisional / Final
Commercial Operation Date as certified by the granting authority for the SCA, The cash flow
from a Financial Asset is accounted using the effective interest rate method. The intrinsic
interest element in each Annuity reeeipt is accounted as finance income and the balance
amount is accounted towards recovery of dues from the “Receivable against Service
Concession Arrangements”.

Taxes

Current Income Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside
profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax itenus are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in QCI or directly in equity..
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions
where appropriate. :

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balince sheet liability method on temporary ditferences
between the tax bases of assets and 11ab11111&s and their carrying amounts for financial repotting
purposes at the reporting date.

‘Peferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except, when the
deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Property, plant and equipment

On the date of transition to Ind AS, the Company has considered the carryiﬁg value of
Property, Plant and Equipment as per previous GAAP to be the deemed cost as per Ind AS 101.

Property, Plant and Equipment are imitially measured at cost of acquisition/construction
including any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing assets are capitalized
and its corresponding replaced assets removed/ retired from active use are derecognized.




CROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED.
Notes to the financial statements

After initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment are catried at cost less accumulated
depréeciation / amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the income
statement when the asset is derecognised.

Spares parts whose cost is .5,000/- and above, standby equipment and servicing equipment
which meets the recognition criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalized.

i. Depreciation/Amortization

Mobile phones & iphone /tablets are charged off iﬁthe year of purchase

“All assets provided to employees are amortized over a period of 3 years, except mobile phones
&iphene/tablets. .

Fixed Assets costing T, 5,000/~ or less, are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Cost of software capitalized as intangible assets is amortized over the period of legal right to use
or 4 years, whichever is less with nil residual value,

Depreciation is recognised based on the cost of assets less their residual value over their useful
life, using the straight line method

j« Intangible assets

On the date of transition to Ind AS, the Company has considered the carrying value of
Intangible Assets as per previous: GAAP to be the deemed cost as per Ind AS 101, Intangible
assets acquired scparately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible .assets are carried at cost less any accuinulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. :

Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized
and the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is
incurred.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful ecoriomic life and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortisation expense on intangible assets is recognised in the statement of profit and loss
unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

k. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construgtion or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incuxs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to
the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

\
|
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Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if
fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified

"in an arrangement. .

. Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when thére is a possible obligation arising from past events,
+the existeuce of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on
contingent liability is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. Contingent assets are
not recognised.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Company contribution paid/payable during the year to defined pension contribution scheme and
provident fund scheme is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The liabilities for compensated absences, leave encashment, post -retirement medical benefits,
settlement allowance and long service awards to employees are ascertained annually on actuarial
valuatlon at the year end and provided for:

Short term employee benefits are recognized at the undiscounted amount n the Statement of

Profit and Loss in the year in which the related services are rendered.

Re-measurements pertaining to defined benefit obligations are recognised immediately in the
other comprehensive income (OCI) in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Financial instruments

A ﬁnanmal instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
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Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular
way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to
purchase or sell the asset,

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subséquent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories: -

% Debt instruments at amortized cost
»  Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT)
3 Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL) ' ?
» Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income i
(FVTOCT) ' '

Debt instruments at amortized cost

A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

%> The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting |

contractual cash flows, and

» Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial
assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking inte account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an-integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising fromn imnpairment are
recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCT
A “debt instrument” is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

» The cbjective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets, and

» The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as ai
cach reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment
losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On de-recognition of the
asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to
P&L. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income
using the EIR method.
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Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL js a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet
the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVIPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets
amortized cost or FYTOCT criteria, as at FVTPL, However, such election is allowed only if
doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as
‘accounting mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL,

Debt instruments included within the FVYTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the P&L.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity investments

which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a

business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other !
equity instruments, the Company may -make an irrevocable election to present in other i
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such

election on an instrument- by-instrument basis. The classificationn is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCIL then all fair value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the
Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the P&L.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of

similar financial assets) is primarily derecogmsed (i.e. removed from the Company’s s
consolidated balance sheet) when:

# The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

¥ The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party
under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either the Company has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the assef, or the Company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

¢

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to
recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. Tn that
case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Company has retained, '

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.
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Financial Liabilities
Initial recoghnition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities’ at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings
including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities af fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose
of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments
entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
own credit 1isk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to | 5
P&L. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other
changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The
Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss
statement. ’

Loans and borrowings

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing
loans and borrowings are subseguently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains
and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the EIR amortisation process. = ' '

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on aequisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial lability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the samne
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lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts
is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
consolidated balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assefs and seitle the
liabilities simultaneously. ' ' '

Impairment of non-financial assets, other than inventorics

Cash generating units as defined in Ind AS 36 ‘Impairment of Assets’ are identified at the
Balance Sheet date. At the date of Balance Sheet, if there are indications of impairment and the
carrying amount of the cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount (i.¢. the higher of the
fair value less costs of disposal and value in use), an impairment loss is recognized. The carrying
amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and the reduction is recognized as an impairment

loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting

period is reversed to the extent of increase in the estimate of recoverable amount. Post
impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying value of the impaired asset over its
remaining useful life. ( '

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year aitributable to the
shareholders and weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the
shareholders and weighted average number of equity and potential equity shares outstanding
during the year, except where the result would be anti-dilutive.

Cash Flow statement

Cash flow statement is prepared as per indirect method prescribed in the relevant accounting
standard. ‘

This space has been intentionally left blank
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CROSS LORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED -
3rd FLOOR, NIRYAT 'I.'IHAWAL OPPOSITE RER HQSPITAL o .
RAO TULA RAM MARG, NEW DELHI - 110057 :

:

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

" In Lakbs

Agat . . Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Note 4 A : Service concession agreement - Transmission Line ' '
Non-curreat . o
Service aonagssion agroament . - 18,264.83 19,483.31
Total 18,264,8% . 19,453.31
- Current
Service concession agréement . ) . _ 121844 .1,204.98
Total © 121844 - 120498
Note _ .
‘Calenlation of service concession agreement (SCA Y receivable 2s al 31.03,2022
Opeing SCA receivable .
Current (receivable in ong year) 1,204.98 1,196.55 i
Non current {ewnulative receivable afier one year) _ © 1948331 . . 20,68829
Tatal opening SCA rezeivable : ’ _ ) o 20,688.30 - 2188484 -
Add: finance income on SCA, recmvab] ' : o . o - 242221 2,562.64
Less: received from NEA against SCA receivable duning the. yeur 2021-22 o 3,627.20. | 375919
Total cloging SCA. receivable _ ' 19,483.31 2068829
Current (receivable in one year) . - . 121844 ' ‘1,2{:}4,98'
. Non eurrent (cutnmulative receivable afier one yenr) . 1826488 C 1948331
‘The fair value of other non-current financial assets in not materially d1 fferent ftom the carrying value present '
Note 4 B : Service concession agreemeﬁt -2 Bays
Non-current . )
Service coneession apraement _ . : : 91433 -
Total R T -
Current S _ '
Service coticession agreement ] 3 4398 i —
' Total L - | 4898 - >
Note ) '
Caleulation of service cincession agreement (SCA) receivable g al 31.03.2022
Opeing SCA réceivable
Current {receivable in one vear) ' - . -
Non current (sumulative receivatle ablar ene y&ar‘) 969,78 _ -
Total opering SCA receivable B ) 969,78 -
Add: finance income on SCA receivable ' 181.08 -
_Less recetved from NEA, against SCA receivable during the year 202122 . B _ 187..5-5 B -
Total closing SCA receivable ; ) 963.31 -
Current {receivable in one year) ) 48,98 -
Non cwrent (commulative receivable after one vear’ 14,33 -

The fair value of other non-current finaacial assets in not inaterially diffirent from the carrying value presc m

Note 5 : Other non current assefs

(i) Capital advanccs

Unsecured, considered. good ¢ Doubtful _ - .
' Total . - _ I

(ii) Deferred receivables
Unisecured, considered good / Doubitful

Total : Co-




Asat

31 March 2022

MNote 6 : Trade receivables ]
Qutstanding for a perind ekceeding six months from the dute they are due for paymgﬂt
Unsecured, considered good / Danbiful’

Less: provision for doubtful receivables

. .As at
31 March 2021

Oiher recelvables

Unsecured, congidered gaod - -
Total -
- MNaote 7: Cash and cash équi'mlenls-
Baolance with banks ‘
In current account 4,62 . 1,57568
I deposit account 261247 148 40
2.617.08, 1,824.10
Other bank balances ' .
Margin money deposit (under lien) . _ -
Total _ . 2,617.08 1,824.10
Note: fixed deposit of Rs. 5,00,000/- is kecpt with axis bank [t . for issuance of barik gaurantee which has e_xpircd.
.Note'8: Loans and advances
{a) Loan and advances _
Unsceured, considered good ' 12,37 12,12
Mat credit entilemens 2.253.00 195884
Total 2,265.37 1,970.96
Note 9: Other Gnanclal dssets
Unbilled revenue 40234 433.14
Tatal " 234 43314
Note 10 Oilier current assets
Loanps to related parties
Unsecured, considered good
Advance to powergrid under an agreement of O&M- as revelving fund 50.00 50,00
? 50.00 50.00
Less: provision for doubtful loans and advances to related parties -
Total 50,00 50.00
Unsemred,-considef ed good
Advance tax, including taxes deducted at source (et of prervision for taxation) -
Prepuid expenses - _ 008
- - 008
Total 50.00 50.08
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1o Lakhs In Liakilis
Asat As at
31 Macch Zuz2 31 Murch 2021
Nate 11A: Equity share cipital
Anthorised shiares )
“Equity shares of Rs.30 cach T,ﬁﬂD,D[i 750000
Totnl ' 1,500.u0 T.500.00
Tssued, subseribed and fully paid up . .
Eequity sheres of Bs, 10 each Gfly pa;.d : 4 R50,55 485005
Totul i - 4,850.95 T RE500S
Reconciliation of shares pmtstanding at the beginoing and at 1he end Tor (he reporting year:
Equity shares ' .
SL-Mar-22 ; M1 ] .
. Mo, {In Lakkc : Mo, (In Lakhs)
At the beginning of the year 48500512 ' 485045 | 48509312 | 485095 )
lzsved during the year - ] - - . -
. 3
Cuistanding ot the eud of the yonr 43500512 4450.95 4,8500,412 483008

Terms/ riglm--sﬂncllcd to Equity ahares: .

The Campany has only ofie class of equity sharss having par value af Ba. 10 per sleare. Each holder of equity shams i anmlud 15 'pne vote per share. The Company declates and paya dividends in
Inclian rupees.

Ini the event of liquidation of the Compapy, the holders of equily shares will by entilled to receive remaining assets of the Company, afier dlstnbuhn-n of all preferential Bmourms. The :bstr}butlon will
¢ in proporiion to the mumber nfequity shares held by the shercholders,

Details of sharchoblers holding more thaw 5% shares jn (he Compaoy .
. 31-Mur-22 31-Mar-21

Ma. . % holding in (he blass No. '&'i'"gﬁ in the
Equity shares of Ra. 10 cach fidly pald ' ' - o
IL&FS Enery Development ©ompany Limited 1,34 33,609 ’ 38%. 1,84.33 60 Co 3R% .
Power Grid Corporation af India Liwlted ' 1,26,12,471 6% 12612413 26%
BIVN Limiied £,26,12,473 2a% 1,26,13473 _ 264
Mepal Electriaity Autharity 48,50,051 10% 48,50.951 10%
Note: as per reenrds of the Company, the above sharaholdiop repmesens Jegal vwnevship of shares.
Nnte 11B: Other squity ' . : - o
Ruoservag grd. sarphos ’ .
(Deficit} in the statemood of prolit and loss . - - =
Balamee as per Last- financial sawments 6,044.50 6,146.15
Profit/[Loes) for the vear : 1.725.88 . - L1805
Tatal appropelations ' . E37233 ’F‘iﬁﬁj_zd
Less: . :
Dividend payment : 53360 ’ 1038,70 -
Not (deficiy in the strternent of profit and Ioss THISTT ’ 648,30
Total athex equity : 7,838.77 6,646.50
Note 12: Long term horrowings . . . .
{a) Lotig Yerna loan fronn fingricial nstituiion ' . 10,876,34 1215591
. . X hEtedd . . £2,155.91
The aheve amount imel edes . . R , .
Secured barowings 10,876.34 ) N ]
Toral 10.976.34 . 12,155,914

MNote

1. All long term borrowings are sanctioned through Pawer Finanee Comperntion of India Lid. (PFC) Tor amponl of Bs. 2,07,09,00,000¢, and disbursed B 1,91,37,73,105/- us ut 31st March, 2018,

ii. Long torm boerowings ave seturad by fist paci passn charge on all fixed assels ofthe Compery inchuding losse hold 'nghls of Lhe Land, hypotheealion of dll movable sssats, first oharge on cnrent
wssets of the Campany including book debts and stock- .

iii. Inberest rate applicable as notified by PFC ie. 12% to 11,25% and with 25 bys rebale fon timely payments), From 17th Movember 2016, ihe affoctive rate wof intacast ke term daan iy 9.55% pa
( oot of 0.25% rebate). Wef 15th Apeil 2018 the effecive rabe of interest toward bt loan is %.73% p.a ( ngtof 0:25% rebate)

Qurs) s baen rapayed jo PFC till date agaiatihe wem [oan,

. Bs.12.79,36,936/ is payablc as repayment for the TY 2022-23 and therefore reclassifled at short teem bonowing
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

In Lakhs
Asat . As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Note 13: Other ﬁnanciél -]iahiliflesl :
() Current maturities of [cmg term deby 1,279.57 i _'1,2?'9._57
" (b) Inferest accrucd bt not due on borrowings 249,78 276.07
' Total 1,32935 1,555.64
Note 141 Other current liabilities _
(a} Advance Income Received !-1 78 . 4.5_6
() Statutory dues payable (TDS, FF, DDT etc) 5.42 12
(c) Payable against operating expenses 84.12 110.94
{d) Payable against capital expenditure 22.33 22.53
{e) Employee Salary Fayable 6.29 -
 Total 123.15 138.15
Note 15: Provisions
Non Currcat '
Provision for employee benefit
- Compensated absences 2.97 241
- Gratvity - 2.21
Total 297 462
Current
Provision for.cmplcr}rea benefit
~ Compensated absences 0.20 (.49
_Grawity ; 0.02
0.26 0.51
Provision fm"tax_. {net of advance tav) 126.54 72.50
126.54 72.50
Total 126.80 .
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Tu Lakhs
Yexr Ended . Year Ended
31 March2022 31 March 2023

Mote 16: Reverme froem aperations
Transmission service changes ) 74256 . NT0e
Tnceme friem consmuction contract i )

Total _ : - ST e Ti009

_ Note:

Total amount received from NEA doring the corrent year 2023-22 and (PY 202062]) Transoission Line

Annaal TS an nomoative basis o 4,192.63 430054
Incentive . ) 218.98 226.87
2 Bena Morrnativi - Mew 20 4o Marsh 2071 ' - 7813
2 Baya Incentive - Nov 20 o Mavgh 2021 . : ’ . 411
Lege ! Adjustment for Trog vp i eost FY 1020-21 ¢ Previsus pear 2019-20 - 54,93
Giross g : : . 441161 © AS6L6T o
Lass: rebala i 2% {including rebate for the month of March 2020 of Rs.8,74,8720). 5§22 Tz b
Net nmownt : . 432338 - 447228 i
Net amoonl received alter adfustment 4,923.38 4.47232% ]
et nmount roceived from NEA 432338 447228
Leas: mournt recived fir consiraetion amivity omd adjusted with SCA receivabla
Return on equity (post tax) ' _ 751.50 751,80
Traremission majaration fetor (Post tax) : . 12127 12127
MAT 184.36 184 85
Intevest on Joan capital ’ . 1,295.268 142723
Depraciation - . 1,27391 _l,'2 1391
Bl totak . 3,627.20 L TERTY h
Tt lgsion service lacome ) ] 96,19 MRca kN
Total amount recelved fom NEA iluring the corrent year Wiz ’ F1/0 2022 1202
2 Hays Nomative 0119 ’ .
2 Hays 'I'r|,oe_ntivc . ) 1058 ! -
- Gross amount . ' : 111.69 -
Less: rebale 2% ' . 423 -
Net amouut : 746 -
Mot amnant ceceived atber adjustment Lo - 207.46 -
Lese: amount reeived for construetion aetivity and sdjusted with SCA receivatle
REWET o exquily (post tax) . - 30.68 -
Transmissicn majoration Eactor (Post 1ax] . 455 -
MAT . 7.5 -
Intevest on loan capital 2565 _ -
Depreciution . 5226 -
Sub {otal . ) : 18108 -
Trunsmission service income . ¢ 2638 -
Note 17: Other income
Armound writian back - -
Trtexest en jucams tox refond - o 538
Totsl _ . : . L Y 528
Moie 18: Finance income
Interest inoome on service concession-aereement Transmission Lins 242221 2.562.64
Tntarest insame on sendce concassion npreement 2 Baps M ’ 234,11 - ‘
Interest oo bank deposits . ) ' 6263
Mise Inenme - Others L&

Tuted , 271509

* Refor note no<- servioe comaagsion agresent for detnil caleuioion




Naole 19; Enployse heneltis expeuzes

Depuiation eost

Salary

Contribution to provident and other funds
Stalf welfare oxpenscs

Tatal

Kite 20; Tininnce cosk
Interest excpense on term loan

Taknl

Note T1: Tr. ‘. ign, nimi tipn and Other exy
Audit fos '
Agicunt Writlen OIF
Adwerizement Exponses
Banke Charzes
Business promativn sxpenses

" Corporete sacial responsibiliny expenses
FillingFaes
[nsumnee expenses Direcior / Employees
Lepal and professicns] expenses
_ Office maintenance expensss
Crperation and maintenance
Frinting and Stationery
Rates and taxes
Travel and conveyance
Trez and Crop Compsnamilon Aflar Conaruetion
Migcellancous capenses
“Fota)

66,25 6637
52.96 4051
236 156
0.66 0as -
1M.17 10722
1,236.6T 1,361.24
123667 _ T36121
a7 - D&l
2 -
263 -
0.0 D22
10.08 057
34.50 3507
0.08 0.0%
414 279
10,41 5,65
30545 2060
21295 206,73
023 0.5%
007 304
202 - 1255 -
- 19.74
1836 1001
340,16 350.99




CROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
- 3rd FLOOR, NIRYAT OHAWAN, OPPOSITE R&R HOSPITAL
RAC TULA RAM MARG, NEW DELHT - 110457 ’

CbM'E-‘U_T?.\T'lON FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

.

Nate py 22: Calenlation of current tax for the FY 2021-22
"Thewrs is Lusiness loas as per income tax acl, therefore tax has 1o paid es per pravisions af MAT ufe 15573 , Im Lakhs
Calenlnlion of MAT lor the FY 2021-22 ) 3103102 - R trliva |
Book profit for the assessment year 20"21—22 . 1,733, 08 1,519.685
Add; boek profil dis 1o adaption af NI AS (please rioie amendment in section 1 151B of incerme L2x act, 1961} - 335.89
Todal boal profit for ealewation of MAT for the FY, 2021-22 . 1,725.88 . 1,85853
MAT @ 15% (0PY 185 %) . d3RER 278,84
Surcharge @ 12 % - 31,07 1345
 HEC@a% : : : I1.60 1249
Tadul dax for the FY 202422 . _ . ) - 3eLER 32479
Note!

In the, first year of adoption of Ind AS, the companies would prepare Ind AS financtai statement for ceparting vear with a cormparative financial slalement for inincdiately proceding wear, As per Tnd AS 101,
companies would make all ind AJ adjustments on the apening date of the comiparative financia! year, The entity is alsa required 1o present an equily seconcilistion balween provioua Tiidin GAAF and Tnd AS
amaonte, both on the opeaing date of precedjng year s well as on the closing date of thie procesding wear, I is proposed that for the purposes of computation of book prefit of the yest of adoplion and the Pproposzd
adjustments, tha encunts adjusted s of Ihe opening date of the firaf year of adoption shall be considoied. Tor example, coinpanies which adapt Ind AS with efféct from 1 April 2016 are required 10 prepare their -
financial statements for the financial year 2016-17 us per requirements of Ind AS. Buch companies ave also raquived o prepace an epening bolanae sheet as of 01-04-2015 and resiate the flnancial watements for
the comparative peeiod 2015-15, To such a case, the first time adoption adjustments as of 31 March 2016 shull tre vensidered for computation of MAT liability far previaus year 2016-17 {Assessrmemt year 2017~
18) and theraafier. Further, in this ease, the period of five vears proposed abave shall be previous years 2016-17, 201718, 2018-19 201620 and 2020-21, As the Ind-AS is required 1 b adaptad by cartgin
eoinpeniag for financial year 2016-17 mandatorily, thaso amendinents will take effest from 1t April, 2017 and will, accordingly, apply in relation to the assessment year 2017-18 amd subsequent assessmant yeats,

o . . L .. . A% par IGAAR . v 1Changein
. |Impact at retained saming due fo firsk time adoption of IND A8 (20067 As l}l)er IND AS. Kaju.ined Esmiog |
In'Lakhs In Lakhs In Laldhs
ERclained carning ason March 31, 2014 17671 1,576 14 145943 .

As per finance bil}, 2017, all other odjustments in reserve and surpuls (exclusing capital reserve and securilies premium regerve) as refarred fo ih divistan 11 of schedylé III of companies act, 2013 and which
would otherwise never subsequently be reclassified to the profit and loss account, shall be included in the book profit, equally overa pariod of frwe voars starting from the year of firet time adoption of Ind AS.

‘Therefore, Ks.16.9943,118 will be added to book profit in five ysars b.g Rs. 339,38 624~ will be addsd tn the book profit of the FY 2016-17, 2017-12, 2018-12, 2019-20 & 2020-21,
Date of Completion of Project is [6.02. 2016,

Calcnlation of deferred énx liakbilitics . . ] . In Lakhs

Parvtlenlnrs gﬁi‘; Mat @ 15.5% | Surcharga @ 7% | Edu Cess @ 3% | Tota 'daf‘e‘rred =

eRriing ' liability
Chrnpre in petained enrning as om 0Ist Aprll 2005 dne to change In Inw . 500 96 11995 K 3.56 . ) 12232
Re- measmrcmient of income nnd Fapedses die to change in law dacing the BY 201516 : 1,534.71 5392 19.87 21 [ 3291
Defarrad tax llabliities o a B 43823

Mo deferred tas asscls has been recognised on the ungtilized fax crodit as there is no evidence Lhat sulficient taxablo profit will We availahls in #he future against which they can be utilized by the Cumpany.




CROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
3rd FLOOR, NIRYAT BHAWAN, OFPOSITE R&R HOSFITAL
. RAO TULA RAM MARG, NEW PELHI - 110057

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 23

There are bo micro, small and medium entérprise, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at
the date of the financial statements. This information is required to be disclosed under the micro, smell apd medium enterprise
development act, 2006, has been dctm mined to the extent such partles have beerl identified on the ba313 of information available with I.he
Company.

Note 24

In the opinion of the Directors of the Company and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value on realisation of current assets,
Joans & advances in the ordinary course of business would not be less then the amount at which they are stated in the ﬁnanclal ’

st‘atement.

Note 25 _:Coiltingeni Hahilifies and commiimenris

There is NIL contingent liabilities and NIL Capital commit.mem.s and retenction witheld with the ¢ompany for Rs. 1.07 lakhs-as on
- balanco sheet as the work for 2 Bays at Sitc of Bihar. However, there are some conitt cases for which monetary estlmation is not possbile,
details mentioned below:

SNo {Nameof petitioner/ nature of case/loeation of court/ case ' Status as on 31.03.2022
no '
1 Surendra Sah ' Pending for hearing.
2 Munshi Prasad Gupta ' Pending for hearing.
" [These cases are riot periain to Cross Border Power
3 Sunaina Devi .
Transmission Company Limited. These cases are related
4 " [Nand Kishore Mahto " to the tost of land compensation of land acquisition for
the construction.-of Power Sub-Station at village- Narauli
5 lai Krishan Singh : Sen, P.5- Mushahari, District- Muzaffarpur but Counter
" |affadavit filed by C.P.T.C.
Balance payment realted to Vendor - 2 Bays Project {Capital Commitment}
5. 1.07/- Lakhs is bal tt able to the counter
1 KEI Industries Ltd RS anoe amontt pay ._
party,
Note 26 : Auditor's rentuneration
Year énded ' Yeay ended
31-Mar-2022 _ : 31-Mar-2021

{I_m'khs) . (Lakhs)

Auditors remuneration
For Audit Fees (excluding tax) . 0.40 0.40




CROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMETED
3rd FLOOR, NIRYAT BHAWAN, OPPOSITE R&R HOSPITAL
RAD TULA RAM MARG, NEW DELHI - 110057

NOTES FOKMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

27 Related Party Disclosures '

Ag per the Accounting Standard on ‘Related Party Disclosures’ iseved By the Institute of Chartered Auuunmms of Indla. the related parties with whomn the
companics has made the transactions during the period are as follows :

e Holding c-nm'pany
IL&FS Energy Developmen: Campany Lirited. (upto August 10, 2012)

LI Joiut Venture Compnnies haxing signiﬁcn-nl'. inflnence
Power Grid Corpemtion of Tndia Limiled
SIVN Limited _
TL&FS Ef\ergy Development COTI."[_D&II}' Tad. (fmm Axoust 11, 201 )
Nepal Electricity Authority '

¢ Affiliates o _ : ' ' i
Power Trensmission Company Nepal Limited upto Augast 10, 2012 . . : L
Infrastuciure Leasing and Financizl) Service Limited :

d Kuy Managerial Personnel
-Nr. P R Pati, CEQ, CPTC {28-09-2021 1o iill noW]
-Ms Anjali Singhal. CS

-Mr. Avinash M Pavai, CEC {Period {4-07-2020 to 31-8 2021)
-Me. Mahinder Singh, CFO{Period 15-02-2021 to 25-10-2021)

I The hature and volune of transactions during the year with the-above celatzd partizs were as folldws: ' !

" InLakhs
Particaiars o . Affilinfes Y & sipnilicant inﬁ oEnLE
A Transactions during the year
Expenses/Tncome
TL&FS Energy Deyvelopment Company Limited ’ ' . .
Dividend Paid . - 202.77
{Excluding laxes) ) -1 B [:Xi 7
Power Grld Corporation of India Limjted . .
Deputation Cost . - " 6080
{Exeluding tuxes) ' i : 8] {77.48;
. s .
Dividend Paid : ' - 13874
(Excluding laves) ' ' - Y . (245.00)
Business Suppart Service . - 0.79
(Excluding taxes) I {-} {ora}
Operation and Maintenance Expenses - 18047
(Excluding taxes) ' ' ) {17521}

Consultancy Cﬁu:ges
{Excluding taxes) - . i)




SIVN Limited
+  Dividend Paid
(Excluding taxés)

Nepal Electricity Autherity
Dividend Paid
{Bxclnding taxes)

Tofrastacture Leasing and Financial Service Limited

Bl:sinéj.s SBupport Service
{Excluding taxes)

Depntation Cost and Salary of KM

Depulation cost of KMP-Mr, PR Pati (CEQ)
Period 01-09-2021 to 31-03-2022

Deputation coar of KMP- Mr. Avinash M Pavei (CEO)
Period 01-04-2021 to 31-08-2021

Salary of KMP- Mr. Mahinder Singh (CFQ) -

period 1-04-2021 to 25-10-2021

Company Secretary
Salary of KMP- Ms Anjali Singhal

Outstandiny bnlances™

Other current liabilities
Power Gr1id Corporation of Indja Limited

Amaount in brackets represents previous year

i

(2.11)

CEO

38.92
t

30.88
{77.48).

138,74
(245004

53.36
{80.6R)

CFO

574

{5.33) -

6791
(69.75)




" CROSS BOXDER POWER TRANSMISSTON COMPANY LIMITED
3rd FLOOR, NIRYAT BILAWAN, OFFOSITE R&R HOSPTTAL
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NGTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT .

po3

Earuings per eqmity share

Basic samings per aquity shars have becn corapuied by dividing not profit after 1ax by the waighted avernga number of equily

. Year ended Year ended
Purticulars : Unit _ 3-Mar-2022 _ 3-Mar2021
2 Nel profit for the ysar Laklit 1,725.88 1,510.05
b Weighted average nf number of Was. 48506812 4,85,09,512
-uity shares nfPs, 10 ench, . :
& Basic eamings pec share , o 356 3,13
d Weighted avoruge number of Nos.. . . 485,098,512 485,089,512
shares cutstamling during ihe © :
period for palexlating ofmlmed
earpings per shara
u Diluted eamingsAlose) per share * Io Fupocs 138 3.13

1

*In case the effect of potentind pquity shiores i= anti-dilutive, these have not been considered for valeulation of diluted earnings psc s;l’la_ta.

i

Note

L4}

Employes Benelits

Ths Company participaied in delingd contribnbion seheme, no dsset has been sepﬂmhel} funded Bur the benefits, For contribution szheme, the amaunt
charged to the profit and lage iz the talal condribution payable i the year.

. Defmed Contritution Plan
The Company makes gontribution towards provident fund Lo a defined contribtion retrirement benefit plan for qualitying employees. The Companiy's
cortribotion to lhe smplovees provident fund is deposited with the regional provident fund eammissioner, tnder tha scheme, e ccnpany iz required
to comiribuie a specified percentage of payroll cost to the redremiznt benefit scheme to fund the benefit.

The Company recognised Ra 2,19 (PY Rs.1.814-) lakhs for provident fund contribution in the statement of profit and Joss account. The Contribution
payable tos the plon by the Campary is at the rate specified in the rules o the scheme,

L Principal scturcial aspmnptions:
Principal acturial assuoption vsed 10 determine Lhe present value of benedit olfi gation are as follows:

Ly Yeur vaded Yenr ended
SNa  Porticulars 3M.032022 - SLIB20L
i Discount rote {p.n) 7.52% ALY
B Rate of retumn on assels (p.a) : % 0%
fii Salary escalation Tate (p.a) E% &%
v Atfrition Rats ' % %
v Teave accounting & consumpiion technigue LIFD LIFO
i Propartion of leave availment 5% 5%
wii Proportian of encashment on separition G5% 95%

1. The disconnt mte i basad oo the prevailine niarket yields of indian 3memmml seenrifies as at fhe balenco sheet date [or 1he estimated term of
ubligations.

T The Compaty has ot made By Rssets, (erefore ML mle of rotum bas been laken for mns:dcmmn
3 ‘The estimates of future increascs considered takes into aecomnt the inflation, senfaricy, promotion and other releveni frctors

Actuarial assumptisns for long- term compunsated abicoces

Principal actuarial asseolptious:

Year ended Year ended

8o Partiealars 31.03.302% 31.03.2021
1 Diseount ralz {pa) I 752% . 719%
2 Salary escalation rate (p.s) . A00% B.00%
3 Aldrition rate ] 2.00% Zﬂm‘
Note

1 The dissounc rate is based oo the prevailing market yields of indiun jgoversmenl sacurifiey as ot the balanee sheet date For e estimated term of
2 The estimales of [ulure increases considered inkes it account the inflacion, seriority, prometion and uther melevent faslors.
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HOTES FORMING PART OF FEANCIAL ETATEMENT

M - Binanlul imstromenss

(@)

Capital munspemeat

The Compauy manoges its eagital b ensore that e Company il he able Lo condinae ey Awngmnm ahile mammlxng ibe retum o Makcholders hrengh nphmlullml of ek and

ity balange.

The capital sineelure of the Cempany copsisis of no dnlu of Ha, 1,21,55, 41457 tborrowing aa denniled i I.I‘I nowes 12 and 1.3) o b ocasl on it bank. ulnaces of 123.26,17,98,277 03

dotailed iu noli 7L

000 Cearlwe ratiy
The gescing Tatio o1 the end of e repartiog peied W ws Lllue: . T Lulclis
AnEt Asat
: . s10s2mz 30031021
Lang Term Dbt (5o noke i below) ’ EI YT | 12,133.91
Short Term Deld {32 node i below) 1,A79.57 1LXM.5T
Cash a0d bank baluces feec oot (i) bdow) 260708 184,100
Nt debi . _ R . - B,330.42 027
Tolal equity . . . 1265072 11,497.45
Fet deld io cquitr ralio ) 5% L)
Foie -
A Behi ke delned i +h ] THw Sty O G 1061 b rowdn e Aed s b B ot £2 and 43,
Iy Cuat mad | Mgl ol ] R drsALind I w7,
In Lakha -
: . - . Asm Asal
2
04w ki o8 - ) 31052621 31052081
Finunclal ainets Gt amiorted com): . . '
SServine coLCassian JgTeemenl (non Clurrecs : 15,170.21 19,483,3
Servies eassion 1greemenl (s ) 126743 ° 1.204.9%
“Grode reopindtles . ' . - : "
Coslr 81 enedl guivakis " . 261708 1,224,100
B balamcex fother thim abovi) : . . R
Others fmancial wssews 1013 43314
Finanrla] Babllitias (nt ssanThiae] méal) N
‘Barrewingy {incliding current matiitics of kong lerm bormewings)
. . . 10,8734 17,155.9]
O findmet el Fakilitia (exclncing evvent Loatarities of Loug v
boeTRItingR)
24078 216.0%
300 Inmures} rudc clsk mangomant
Tnievear eale cisk o 1 cifher foir <uln: intereal cale dek or cach Clov dnicrost mata rid. Froir wilsa integes) eote vigk ig Lhe viok of ehanges o Fair vaboes of fivad interazr baaring
{ovestnrmts boeguse of Tuctonrions i (ha interest rotes. Cosh flow fyteves| core oo s the rislt b i futire onds Rows ol Qmetng Mior bearinig inveaments will Muctuate heenwe o
Flustuzigisng in th inlerest Ffes.
The Coespany’s feiesest raneyisk avgasfron harmmgs 1t tue Berm of 1ema bonn 5 fakes from the hazks. Thé Company does ol aecoaut for nny-fized rale finangin] resets-or libilitiea at
Fiuir volué ihcough profit ve los
The Cmuipnn,y has bormwirig oo accouns af termu facility fiom banks. 1he bamowings ae besed on applicable Huating rates s siated in Mote 12, The sensitivity nnalysda 13 hesed on &
remouably paibks dang 1 Lhi madel fnterom, wies compried from bistorenl dola,
) Credir ritlt monagemeit
Crodif rigk vefors.in tha risk thot & eounierpargy will defailt on 15 contractil cbligations resolling m insncia foe ty the Coniproy. The Company's exposure and the eredrt warthiness
of iLs aunierparligd ur gomminuously moaicoeed
The Company Las eniermd mio Implem eofatioin and Transissian Bervea Agrzement (TUSA) with The NEA (Nepel Elestricily Aunliovity), Theve is ne subsaniinl evidenge of defh
Jroul NEA v
. R L Y nithe
1 e maxiun exposure 10-NEA, is @ : . Larrying unsoamt | Carryhay, swoanl
31833022 31.03.2021
Fimancial asteds £ pmorised og) 19, L7821 19,443.31
Survice bonccssbon agrdemant {eorranty C 125748 1,209
Total _ . iRty I Fad o]
30 (¥1  Liguhirr clsk manapement

T responsébality for liquidiy rids monamment rosts with (e Corporaie Vindoce deporbment which fnctions wnder the guidence of Boerd of Dircclors, The Company manogea
Iquidity risk by muintaioiny sdeoguole resrves, baobin g fecilitien ond rescr e borraning Encilitdes, Ly continoushy monitermg Beedat ahd qeta] cash Qowe.
] : .

Lilabililica .
e Sellving tabke defnils o Compoay's ramining sontracliul mub L)' Cur i oea-dirivotive linuncisl, liabilives:s with agreed repoyment poriods. The fatle hits boen desvm up: bazad
on undi sdmbed cash ferrs of financial Tiabililies based on exrdivr doteon which e Comipany can bt requiced to poy.




Partlialurs & yrar 1-5 Fears ¥ure e $ yenes Contrtetiat amourt | COFFYIE AMGUIE

As ot 31.03.3022 j ] - - T I In Talrhy

Borrewinge
[mL_:'Iud!ng turrent matnciliza ol lang ieom. |.279.57 539735 447840 19,137.73 - 12,135.91
boerowings -

Cther finnncinl liabilivies . ) B
{eideding ceovent matoriize of 3onp tam 4%7R R _ _
beiroudngs

Tt 1.529.35. 5,19135' S4T30 - [N 12,155.93

[Ax at 31.03.2021
Borcowings
{including eurret matieities ol loog teot 1,270 57 6307 48 & TE806 103773 13,435 48
borrowEnge

Utz tinaneiel Kabiiiries
it ling gurrend mnlurmcs ol T veam 7407 R - . -
(bormdngs) X !

. ) ’ Tatal, 1.333.04 539785 5,753.06 - ’ 15,137.73 13,4358

Askell

- ' Tha foll meing takde dalnils tha Company's eupecfed m'vlum.g fior ils mom-durivativie inancial aesets. Tho table hias been drawn up bdsed o 1he tmdmcnunlm dogirnzusl mamciics o e
: Gnancial #ssels uu:ludlng inleresd that will e enmed on those assels, The' inclwsien of information on nm—dh—m.hwl‘inmml a1 1s heceseley o ooderio muderzlong te Company*s
Tigaidity risk manageneat a1 fhe lanidity i managed oo 3 et asset and Tinkiliy basis.

Parilculars 1 yoar MEyan | Moredinns yoars Conteactual amonst C"::;‘:fﬁ"d““’_m‘m:"' a

A ae 33,03, 2023 - R

Truie roctivahlos - - | .. . .= . z

Cudh und e copivalnts AT -l . - L RALTH 261708 |

ikt balanees witli braks | - - - i B -

|Buriie: comwaion revkivable Geurrent and sin I

. : curteaty Abdda il - N 2317662 205,61

Qiluer Gnonehl g39els 40234 : - ] - o] L

Total|. D605 I T zawcens YT
i - . . . .

[Linde meeptithles i L4 . H L - . -

b and wreslh epivelenta 1,824,509 - - TEM L824

Carther Iufanvey with banka w N - = "

v emeesinn reccivable fenrrenl and tan af 065329 - - 20658 FIRLE

Diba: fin oncla) asaels - 433,14 - I - I 433 R E ]
Tatall XTI — — T 5 a6 | FESIIAR

31 CAPITAL WORK TN PROGRESS

The Compary hes metnigd e capitol frorks in [xupm dll 3163-2022 is li-'(s. 4,90,64,335¢% in the pooject fof 2 B-'ﬂ‘é ot Iide - Mepal
Herder, The details of the exrpabess are ar Bollors

T ) ] 3 I ] T ) 1A

B s Ri: InRs. T Ri. In Ki.
) [Opealny CWIP i B30.64,333 2450% 19 sLpte |- -
|Sonatltancy Sharpes: i 000 il - Caeone | L. T 47200
[Jxmolling Expensas . . N S P T 171,508
Stetwocy Favmant R § e .- L - . L -0 . 100000
Insstedantal B .. ) .. I R YT 049402
j - - . 20357 | - -
.- 132561 [ . - .. -
5 5,678 3031 . c -
4 .36, 387 S2.84,521 L4788 A
] s 23438 5,50.77.563 - -
. antidn thr 2 B, jact - 132070 - . -
. Clashng as on 31.03-2821 {4) R 3,10,2%, 137 800,514,535 | J.55.93,159 o nm
Translorved fo Sorvies Concosuien Agreonitut 9,10,2% 137 L - NS S

Total CWIP aron sLOIZ022 A ) | P 1 i [
T Gompiny b inclred tho Copiol work tn progress fir Rs. 9, 10.28,127/ ond the sime has been nmafecred fo Service Conoestion
Agruomei o 31-03-202 2 Phease rer o Wl Mo, £ B

13 Torpornte Soeial {CSR.E; Y.

The Fuurd ia infirmed that the Boorl in the meoing dued Jam 11, 2022 the Beeed wnz peesuoned the propsad for te CHR Adtivily fir the FY 202132 wilh 2 bdeer of ke,
34,590,135 b 1he erea of Polilis Heallh B vhe Jasel opovent aftinlrasiowlure for e cons oF wedd, paticms ot sillages nenT sile aren for approval, '

The Busard o sicleyexd and sutberizcd CSRL Tewm i CEO, CS wnu Br, Navin Koma Poddar (Dopaty Meaage- Projits) o unidssiake e peoeuremenl of noklic Tebif S0 imant
fhrowigh Limited feilder enguiry ol fomal markiél and hending ever of dbave malérinls lo CHE, Sursand, Silemarhi and CHE, Baigatd, St hi.

Tursuamt 10 zomion. 135 of the Componies Acr, 2003 ond my mher applicablz provigions, if amy, dye consent of ihe Board hs wnd i3 heraty neeorded to dpend the CER Dawpet of Bz
34.58,136- for the FY 2021-22 16 provure: and bandover the poblic healsh cquipmant 1o CRE, Surmd, Sitamari atd SHE, Bajpotil, Swmordi,

33 Doivlidend Pubd 1o e Sharcheliices R

The Cempany ha3 declaeed the fipa dividend Far Fy 202000 i 1196 of the share ragsey, In the Annual Geners) Mesring held it the moath of 23 qu(nnlicr 2021, Fwither bo ich
Lhe: wmownt nd R 5,53 80,4682 paid. o he shansbolders o the Compeny.




34 Accomting Stondacd 17 {A5-1 T o Sepizent Reporimg' a not applicable on te Conpimy presenily,

5 Peevious yeur's Figures liave been sogriuped ¢ reclosified wherever nooessivy, 10 confiom ba e corren yiag presen (nlien.

36 Thu fmancial siatvment for the vear endad 31 s blorch, 2022 vene upproved by the Toard of Directars aid authanised for issue on OF fuly 3122,
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Board of Directors of M/s Cross Border Power Transmission Company Limited (‘CPTC’)
(CIN: U40102DL2006PLC156738) are pleased to present 16th Annual Report with highlights on the
company's business and operations, together with Audited Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report for the
financial year ended on March 31, 2022.

Company would like to thank all the Members for their support, trust and expect their cooperation in future
also. CPTC, where it is today, is all because of the untiring efforts from small team of its employees, continued
guidance from Members, Regulatory Authority and co-operation from local people. During the year, the
Company continued to perform well and remains in good shape. The management of the Company has
coordinated effectively with local people during construction, operation & maintenance of the Transmission
system, which is the first high capacity Indo Nepal cross border transmission interconnection.

State of the Company’s affairs

CPTC is a joint venture of ILFS Energy Development Company Ltd, Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd.,
SJVN limited and Nepal Electricity Authority has constructed and commissioned 400 KV D/C
transmission line of 85.55 Kms of length from Muzaffarpur to Sursand (India Portion of Indo-Nepal
Interconnection 400 kv D/C Muzaffrpur- Dalkebar Transmission line) initially charged at 220 kv
level with 2 nos 220 kv lines bays at POWERGRID Muzaffrpur sub-station. In the state of Bihar to
establish synchronous interconnection of Indian-Nepalease Electrical grid so as to facilitate import/ export of
power between India and Nepal.

The transmission line has been completed and commissioned on 19.02.2016 at 220 kv level and subsequently
charged at 400 kv level after construction of 2 nos 400 KV lines bays after necessary approvals. As per
Transmission service agreement entire transmission charges of the company is being billed to NEA of Nepal.

Performance Highlights

The salient key performance highlights of our Company during the Financial Year 2021-22 are enumerated
here under for the benefit of the shareholders:




a) The financial summary for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2022 of the

Company is as under:

(Rs. In lakhs)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
Total transmission income invoiced and realized 4541.39
Total Income 3447.65
Total Expenses 1721.77
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 1725,88
Profit/ (Loss) After Tax 1725,88
Balance Profit/ (Loss) brought forward from Previous Year 6646.50
Dividend & Tax (Paid for previous year during the year) 533.60
Balance Profit/ (Loss) carried forward to Balance Sheet 7838.77
Earnings Per Share 3.56

b) During the year Muzaffarpur- Sursand Transmission Line, has been maintained nearly 100%

availability for FY 2021-22.

The line has been charged at its rated voltage of 400 kV on November 11, 2020 and has made power
transfers up to 440 MW from earlier power transfer of around 250 MW at 220 kV voltage level.

c) The entire Transmission Service Charges billed during the year were received well in time and there

are no outstanding trade receivables as on 31.03.2022.

d) The Company had recommended a final dividend @25% for the FY 2021-22.

3. Project Cost:

i.  Project Cost of 400 kV D/C Muzaffarpur- Sursand Transmission line and 2 No.s 220 kV bay

extensions:

The 400 kV D/C Muzaffarpur- Sursand Transmission line is under commercial operation since
19th February, 2016 and the Final Audited Project Cost is Rs. 241.27 crores.

ii.  Project Cost of 2 No.s 400 kV bays:

The 2 No.s 400 kV Bays at Muzaffarpur substation was successfully commissioned and put under
commercial operation on November 11, 2020. The audited project cost is Rs. 9.89 crores.

4. Shareholding Structure:

The Company’s Authorized Share Capital is Rs. 75 crores as on 31 March, 2022 and its issued, subscribed
and paid up Share Capital is Rs. 48,50,95,120/- divided into 48,509,512 no. of equity shares of Rs.10 each.
The shareholding structure as on 31st March, 2022 of the Company is as follows:




10.

S. No. | Shareholder Nos. of Share Held | % Holding

1. IL & FS Energy Development Company Limited 1,84,33,615 | 38
(“IEDCL”)

2. Power Grid Corporation of India Limited 1,26,12,473 | 26
(“POWERGRID”)

3. SJVN Ltd (“SJVN”) 1,26,12,473 | 26

4. Nepal Electricity Authority (“NEA”) 48,50,851 | 10
Total 4,85,09,512 | 100

Dividend

During the financial year 2021-22, your Company paid final dividends of Rs. 1.10 per share, amounted to
Rs.533.6 lakhs out of profits of the Company which pertains to the FY 2020-21 and out of previous years’
profits of the Company. The Directors of the Company recommend final dividend of Rs. 2.50 per share,
amounted of Rs. 1212.74 lakhs for the financial year 2021-22.

Related Party Transactions

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length and were
in the ordinary course of business. All related party transactions were placed before the Board of Directors
for their approval and AOC-2 is attached as Annexure-1

The amounts, if any, which it proposes to carry to any reserves
None of the profits have been transferred to Reserves.

Risk Management

The Company has a Risk Management Policy to implement a mechanism which will work towards creating
a risk register, identifying internal and external risks and implementing risk mitigation steps.

Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy

The Company have established a vigil mechanism/ whistle blower policy for the directors and employees to
report genuine concerns or grievances about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policies as and when framed, adopted and amended. Any actual or
potential concerns, grievances or violation of the code if any in place, howsoever insignificant or perceived
as such, would be a matter of serious concern for the Company. Such a vigil mechanism shall provide for
adequate safeguards against victimization of directors and employees who avail of such mechanism.

Internal Financial Control

The Company has in place internal financial control with reference to financial statements.




11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Board & Committee Meetings

Board and Committee meetings held during the FY 2021-22 is Placed in “Annexure — 11”7

Details of Directors/ KMP appointed/ resigned during the year:

S. Date Directors/ KMP Appointed Directors/ KMP
No Resigned/ Vacated
1.| August 31, 2021 - Mr. Avinash M Pavgi

(Cessation from the position of
Chief Executive Officer)

2.| September 28, Mr. P R Pati -
2021 (Appointed as Chief Executive
Officer)
3.| October 25, 2021 - Mr. Mahender Singh

(Resigned from the post of Chief
Financial Officer)

Disclosure as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company has received no complaints of sexual harassment.

Fixed Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect
of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished considering the nature of
activities undertaken by the company during the year under review.

Foreign exchange earnings and out go

There are no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments
The Company has not given any loans under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The details of the guarantee given and loan taken by the Company is given in the notes to the financial
statements.




18. Change in the nature of business, if any

There is no addition/ change in the nature of the Company business during the year.

19. Material changes and commitments

There was no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
during the year.

20. Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals

There is no significant or material orders passed by any tribunal or court which impacts the going concern
status and the Company’s operation in future.

21. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors would like to state that:

Vi.

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company
for the period under review.

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financials controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

22. Subsidiary Companies

The Company does not have any subsidiary.




23.

24.

25.

26.

217.

28.

Auditors

Your Company being a Joint Venture Company of IL&FS Energy Development Company Limited, Power
Grid Corporation of India Limited, SJVN Limited and Nepal Electricity Authority, wherein fifty two per
cent of the paid up capital is held by government companies, as such, pursuant Section 139(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company, as
recommended by the Comptroller and Auditor General (CAG) of India.

Pursuant to above, CAG had appointed M/s H K Joon & Co., Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors
for the FY 2021-22.

Auditors’ Report

M/s H K Joon & Co., Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors for the FY 2021-22 have given an
unqualified report. The report is self-explanatory and does not require any further comments by the Board.

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any frauds to the Board of Directors under Section
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, including rules made thereunder.

Cost Auditor Report

Since the Turnover of your Company did not exceed the prescribed limits under Section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, the requirement of
appointing Cost Auditor was not applicable to your Company during the financial year 2021-22.

Comptroller and Auditor General’s (CAG) Comments

Company has received a letter dated September 19, 2022 from CAG audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the FY 2021-22. CAG has qualified in his report that “Accumulated MAT credit entitlement
of RS. 2253 lakhs as on 31 March 2022 has been accumulated for by the company under loans and advances
in Current Financial Assets, which, should be classified under Non-current asset as a separate line item.
This has been resulted in over statement of Current Asset-Finacial Assets (Loans and advances) and
understatement of Non-Current Asset-Deferred Tax Asset by Rs. 2,253 lakhs each.”

The audit report along with management reply is attached as “Annexure-111"

Extract of Annual Return

In accordance with Section 92(3) read with Section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, Annual Return
of the Company is available on the website of the Company and can be accessed at
https://www.cptcindia.com/annual-return/

Particulars of Employees

There are no employees drawing remuneration exceeding the limits specified under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules framed there under.



https://www.cptcindia.com/annual-return/

29. Declaration of independency of Independent Director and their meeting

The Company has received the requisite declarations under section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 from
the Independent Director in the Financial Year 2021-22 that they meet the criteria of independence as
mentioned under section 149 of the Act.

30. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) of the Company consists of Mr. Keshav
Prasad, Ms. Seema Gupta and Dr. R. P Singh as on March 31, 2022.

Under the CSR Activity for the FY 2021-22, the public health equipment was handing over to CHC, Sursand,
Sitamarhi and CHC, Bajpatti, Sitamarhi. The CSR report is attached as “Annexure-1V”

31. Acknowledgements

Your Company and its Directors wish to extend their sincerest thanks to the Members of the Company,
Bankers, State Government, Local Bodies, Customers, Suppliers, Executives, Staff and workers at all levels
for their continuous cooperation and assistance.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: September 29, 2022
Place: New Delhi
K. Sreekant
Chairman & Director
DIN: 06615674
Address: 3" Floor, Federation of Indian
Export Organization (FIEO),
Niryat Bhawan, Rao Tula Ram
Marg, New Delhi 110057




Annexure - |

Form AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts arrangements entered into by the Company with Related Parties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transactions under third proviso thereto:

1) Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

CROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”) has not entered into
any contract/ arrangements/ transaction with its related parties which are not in ordinary course of business
or at arm’s length during the Financial Year 2021-22. The Company has laid down policy and processes/
procedures so as to ensure compliance to the subject section in the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the
corresponding Rules. In, addition, the process goes through internal and external checking followed by Board
of Directors.

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

9)
h)

Name (s) of the Related Party and nature of relationship: Not Applicable

Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions: Not Applicable

Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transactions: Not Applicable

Salient terms of the contracts/ arrangements/ transactions including the value, if any: Not Applicable
Justification for entering into such contracts/ arrangements/ transactions: Not Applicable

Date (s) of approval by the Board: Not Applicable

Amount paid as advances, if any: Not Applicable

Date on which the special resolution was passed in General Meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188: Not Applicable

2) Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:

A.

Serial Particulars Details
No.

a) Name (s) of the Related Party and nature of | IL&FS Energy Development
relationship Company Limited

b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions Dividend Paid

C) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ | -
transactions
d) | Salient terms of the contracts/ arrangements/ | 2,02,76,976/-
transactions including the value, if any




e) Date (s) of approval by the Board 28-09-2021 (In AGM 11%
final dividend declared FY
2020-21)
f) Amount paid as advances, if any -
Serial | Particulars Details
No.
a) Name (s) of the Related Party and nature of | Power Grid Corporation of
relationship India Limited (26%
shareholder)
b) | Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions | Operation and Maintenance
Agreement
C) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ | 3 years
transactions
d) | Salient terms of the contracts/ arrangements/ | Rs. 1,80,47,000/- + Taxes @
transactions including the value, if any 18%
e) Date (s) of approval by the Board 29-09-2019
f) Amount paid as advances, if any N.A.
Serial | Particulars Details
No.
a) Name (s) of the Related Party and nature of | Power Grid Corporation of
relationship India Limited (26%
shareholder)
b) | Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions Deputation Expenses
C) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ | -
transactions
d) | Salient terms of the contracts/ arrangements/ | Rs. 69,79,808/-
transactions including the value, if any
e) Date (s) of approval by the Board 28-09-2021
f) Amount paid as advances, if any N.A.




Serial | Particulars Details
No.
a) Name (s) of the Related Party and nature of | Power Grid Corporation of
relationship India Limited (26%
shareholder)
b) | Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions Business Support Services
C) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ | -
transactions
d) | Salient terms of the contracts/ arrangements/ | Rs. 79,308/-
transactions including the value, if any
e) Date (s) of approval by the Board 20-09-2013
f) Amount paid as advances, if any N.A.
Serial | Particulars Details
No.
a) Name (s) of the Related Party and nature of | Power Grid Corporation of
relationship India Limited (26%
shareholder)
b) | Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions Dividend Paid
C) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ | -
transactions
d) | Salient terms of the contracts/ arrangements/ | Rs. 1,38,73,720/-
transactions including the value, if any
e) Date (s) of approval by the Board 28-09-2021 (In AGM 11%
final dividend declared FY
2020-21)
f) | Amount paid as advances, if any N.A.
Serial | Particulars Details
No.
a) Name (s) of the Related Party and nature of | Satluj Jal Vidyut Nigam

relationship

b)

Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions

Dividend Paid




C) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ | -
transactions
d) | Salient terms of the contracts/ arrangements/ | Rs. 1,38,73,720/-
transactions including the value, if any
e) Date (s) of approval by the Board 28-09-2021 (In AGM 11%
final dividend declared FY
2020-21)
f) | Amount paid as advances, if any N.A.
G.
Serial | Particulars Details
No.
a) Name (s) of the Related Party and nature of | Nepal Electricity Authority
relationship
b) | Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions Dividend Paid
c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ | -
transactions
d) | Salient terms of the contracts/ arrangements/ | Rs. 53,36,046/-
transactions including the value, if any
e) Date (s) of approval by the Board 28-09-2021 (In AGM 11%
final dividend declared FY
2020-21)
f) Amount paid as advances, if any N.A.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: September 29, 2022

Place: New Delhi

K. Sreekant

Chairman & Director

DIN: 06615674

Address: 3" Floor, Federation of Indian
Export Organization (FIEO),

Niryat Bhawan, Rao Tula Ram

Marg, New Delhi 110057




Annexure - 11

Number of Board Meetings held during the FY 2021-22

The details of meetings held during the Financial Year 2021-22 are as follows:

Date Total number of Directors | No. of Directors Present

July 21, 2021 8 8

September 28, 2021

8 7
January 11, 2022 8 7
March 25, 2022 8 7

Details of the Board Meetings and Attendance of the Directors during the FY 2021-22 is as follows:

Date of the Meeting Attended by

July 21, 2021 1. Mr. K Sreekant

Dr. R. P. Singh

Mr. Keshav Prasad

Mr. A. K. Singh

Mr. Sushil Sharma

Mr. Seema Gupta

Mr. Dirghayu Kumar Shrestha
Mr. H L Tayal

O N Ok~ wb

September 28, 2021 Mr. K Sreekant
Dr. R. P. Singh
Mr. Keshav Prasad
Mr. A. K. Singh
Mr. Sushil Sharma
Mr. Seema Gupta

Mr. Dirghayu Kumar Shrestha

No ok own=

January 11, 2022 Mr. K Sreekant
Dr. R. P. Singh
Mr. Keshav Prasad
Mr. A. K. Singh
Mr. Sushil Sharma
Mr. Seema Gupta

Mr. Dirghayu Kumar Shrestha

No ak~owbdE




Mr. K Sreekant
Dr. R. P. Singh
Mr. Keshav Prasad
Mr. A. K. Singh
Mr. Sushil Sharma
Mr. Seema Gupta
Mr. H L Tayal

March 25, 2022

No ok~ wh =

Number of Committee Meetings held during the FY 2021-22

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

There was one meeting of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee held during the year on
December 07, 2021 attended by all the three members including Dr. R. P. Singh, Mr. Keshav Prasad and
Ms. Seema Gupta.




CAG Report and Management Reply

Annexure 111

SI No

CAG PARA

Management Reply

o1

Balance Sheet

Asset- Current Asset

Financial Assets -Loan and Advances - Rs. 2265.37
lakhs (Note No. 8)

In terms of Para 5 of Ind AS 12,” Deferred Tax Assets’
inter-alia includes income taxes recoverable in future
period in respect of the carry forward of unused tax
credits.

Further, Para 9.7.2 of the Guidance Note on Schedule 111
Division Il of Companies Act, 2013

Stipulates that the MAT Credits are in the form of unused
tax credits that are carried forward by the company for a
specified period of time, accordingly, MAT Credit
Entitlement should be grouped with Deferred Tax Asset
(net) in the Balance Sheet of an entity.

Accumulated MAT credit entitlement of Rs. 2253 lakhs
as on 31 March 2022 has been accumulated for by the
company under loans and advances in Current Financial
Assets, which, should be classified under Non-current
asset as a separate line item.

This has been resulted in over statement of Current Asset-
Financial Assets (Loans and advances) and
understatement of Non-Current Asset-Deferred Tax
Asset by Rs. 2,253 lakhs each.

Noted.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF CROSS BORDER POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statements of Cross Bordet Power Transmission Company
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the
management of the eompany. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor

General of India under section 139 ("S) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the

financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance
with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to
have been done by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 14.09.2022 which supersedes
their earlier Audit Report dated 07.07.2022.

I, on behalf of the' Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Cross Border Power Transmission Company
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 ,under section 143(6)(a) of the Act, This
supplementary audit has been cartied out independently without access to the working papers

of the statutory auditor and is limited primarily to inquirics of the statutory auditor and .

company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. The Audit

Report has been revised by the statutory auditor to gwe effect to some of my audit observations

raised during supplementary audit.

In addition, I would like to highiight the following signiﬁcant matter under section
143(6)b) of the Act which has come to my atten‘mc-n and which in my view is necessary for
¢nabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related zudit report:

Balance Sheet
1. Assets - Current Assets
Financial Assets - Loan and Advances - ¥2265.37 lakh (Note No. 8)

In terms of Para 5 of Ind AS 12, ‘Deferred Tax Assets’ inter-alia includes incame t§XGs
recoverable in future periods in respect of the catry forward of unused tax credits.

Further, Para 9.7.2 of the Guidance Note on Schedule Il Division II of Companies Act, 2013
stipulates that MAT credits are in the form of unused tax credits that are carried forward by the
company for a specified peried of time; accordingly, MAT credit Entitlement should be
grouped with Deferred Tax Asset (Net) in the Balance Sheet of an entity.

Accumulated MAT credit entitlement 6f 22,253 lakh as on 31 March 2022 has been accounted -

for by the Company under Loan and Advances in Current Financial Assets, which, should be
classified under Non-Current Assets as a separate line item.
p :




, This has resulted in overstatement of Current Assets - Financial Assets {Loan and Advances)
and understatement of Non-Current Assets - Deferred Tax Assets by ¥2,253 lakh each.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

T {D K Sckar)

Place: New Delhi | Director General of Audit (Energy),
Dated: 19-09-2022 Delhi




Annexure-1V

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE
BOARD’S REPORT FOR THE FY 2021-22

Brief outline: The Board in its Meeting dated January 11, 2022 approved the CSR Budget for procuring
and handing over the public health equipment to CHC, Sursand, Sitamarhi and CHC, Bajpatti, Sitamarhi.
under the CSR activity within present budget for CSR activity based on 2% of last three years average net
profits was Rs. 34,59,136/- for the FY 2021-22. Subsequently, the handing over public health equipment
was completed on April 09, 2022.

Composition of CSR Committee as on March 31, 2022: The CSR Committee consists of Mr. Keshav
Prasad, Ms. Seema Gupta and Dr. R. P. Singh

3. Average Net Profit of the Company for the last three financial years: Rs. 17,29,56,779
4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure: Rs 34, 59,136/-
5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year:
a) Total amount spent for the FY 2021-22: Rs 34, 59,136/-
b) Amount unspent, if any: N.A.
c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:
Sr. | CSR project or | Sector | Projects  or |Amount Amount Cumulative | Amount
No. | activity in programs outlay spent  on | expenditure| spent:
identified which | 1) Local area |(budget) the up to the Direct or
the or ot_her project or projects or | reporting | through
projec | 2)Specify the srograms | programs | period impleme-
t is Ztiirr}ict and wise Sub-heads: nting agency
covere where 1) Direct
d projects or expenditu
programs re on
were projects
undertaken or
programs
2) Overhead
S
1. Procuring and | Health | Muzaffarpur | Rs 34, Rs 34, Rs 34, Rs 34,
handing over the | Care 59,136/- | 59,136/- | 59,136/- | 59,136/-
public health
equipment  to




CHC, Sursand,
Sitamarhi  and
CHC, Bajpatti,
Sitamarhi

Total amount spent | Rs. 34, 59,136/-

6. Reason for not spending the amount: N.A.

Date: September 29, 2022
Place: New Delhi

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

K. Sreekant

Chairman & Director

DIN: 06615674

Address: 3" Floor, Federation of Indian
Export Organization (FIEO),

Niryat Bhawan, Rao Tula Ram

Marg, New Delhi 110057




